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Date: December 18, 2024

To: Honorable City Council
From: imothy Palazzolo, Director-Construction & Demolition Department

Re: Reg#527201for 2740 Fullerton

Below, please find the requested responses from the Construction & Demolition Department regarding the
above-mentioned subject.

1. Please explain or sum up what (Make Safe) entails for 2740 Fullerton for LPD.

We received the attached emergency order from Dennis Hunter in DFD. CDD was required to work
with a qualified demo contractor to safely mitigate hazard while the building was on fire. Below is a
link to the fire, but the walls were in imminent danger of collapse.

https://www.firehouse.com/operations-training/video/55139161/vacant-detroit-apartment-building-
destroyed-by-fire

Please let me know if you have any additional questions or concerns.

cc: M. Washington- Legislative Liaison
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